
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); 

Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Sent: 	 7/7/2011 1:02:16 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: 6.24.11 Letter to DHS 
Attachments: 	 6272011_75109AM_11-2759 Issa 06 24 11.pdf 

From: Johnston, Jennifer (DHS) 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 9:00 AM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: 6.24.11 Letter to DHS 

From: Johnston, Jennifer 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 7:11 PM 
To: matthew.axelrod@us.doj.gov  
Subject: 6.24.11 Letter to DHS 

Matt, 

Per your request, please see the attached. 

Thank you, 
Jennifer 

Jennifer E. Johnston 
Counselor 
Government Oversight & Investigations 
Office of the General Counsel 

DHS 
WARNING ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT — 

This message may contain attorney-client communications, attorney work product, and agency deliberative communications, all of which may be privileged and 
not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Department of Homeland Security, Office of the General Counsel before 
disclosing any information contained in this email. 
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